
 
 

 
 
 
30 September 2016 
 
 
To: Councillors G Coleman, Hutton and Maycock  

 
The above members are requested to attend the:  
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Friday, 7 October 2016 at 10.00 am 
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN   
 

 To appoint a Chairman for the meeting. 
 

2  DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING   
 

 Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:- 
 
(1) the type of interest concerned 
 
(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and 
 
(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously 
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject 
to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting. 
 
If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting. 
 
(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests 
supplied with the agenda). 
 

3  PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING   
 

 The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal 
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing. 
 

Public Document Pack



A. Items 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in 
the Meeting Room.  
B. Items 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public. 
C.         The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the 
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and 
any person assisting or representing a party) 
 

4  APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE- NORTH PARADE GUEST 
HOUSE  (Pages 1 - 154) 
 

 a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report 
 
b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE- 
North Parade Guest House trading as Casey’s Bar, Dickson Road 
 
c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR THE APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE- North Parade Guest House trading as Casey’s Bar, Dickson Road 
 
 
 

 

Venue information: 
 
First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building. 
 

Other information: 
 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory 
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


 

Report to: Licensing Panel 
 

Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services 

Date of Meeting : 
 

 

 

APPLICATION TO REVIEW A LICENCE – North Parade Guest House 
trading as Casey’s Bar 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 
 
 

To consider an application from the Licensing Authority to review the licence issued 
in respect of the North Parade Guest House, 68-70 Dickson Road. 

2.0 
 
2.1 

Recommendation(s): 
 
The panel is requested to determine the review application. 

  
3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

This application must be determined by a panel. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 None, once a review application is submitted it must be considered by a Licensing Panel.  
 

4.0 Background Information 
 

4.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The North Parade Guest House, 68-70 Dickson Road, has the benefit of a Premises Licence 
authorising live music, recorded music, and the sale of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises to residents 24 hours a day. Alcohol may also be sold to non-residents 11.00 – 
23.00 Monday-Thursday, 11.00 – 01.00 Friday – Saturday, 11.00 – 00.00 Sunday. 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



4.2 
 
 
 
 
4.3 
 
 
 
4.4 
 
 
4.5 
 
 
 
4.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

On 8 August 2016 the Licensing Service received an application from the Licensing 
Authority to review this licence on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder, 
the prevention of public nuisance and protection of children from harm. A copy of the 
application is attached at Appendix 4a. 
 
Representations have been received from Lancashire Constabulary and the Child 
Protection Licensing Officer. Copies of the representations are attached at 
Appendices 4b and 4c. 
 
The licence holder is Casey’s Carvery Limited and the designated premises supervisor 
is Patrick William Buckley. 
 

Local policy considerations 
 

None 
 
National policy considerations 
 
Section 11 reviews is relevant in particular: 
11.20 – In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing 
authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the 
concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action should generally be 
directed at these causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and 
proportionate response. 
 
If a suspension or revocation is being considered 11.23 should be taken into account 
“it will always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result 
from a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. But where premises are found to be trading 
irresponsibly, the licensing authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, 
to take tough action to tackle the problems at the premises and, where other 
measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke the licence.” 
 
The panel have the following powers: 

1. Take no action 
2. Modify the conditions of the licence (by adding removing or varying 

conditions) 
3. Exclude a licensable activity from the licence 
4. Remove the DPS 
5. Suspend the licence for up to three months 
6. Revoke the licence. 

 
 
 

Page 2



4.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Observations 
 
Since the review was submitted discussions have been taking place between the 
licence holder and the Responsible Authorities. As a result of these discussions the 
panel will be asked to consider the following conditions: 

 Any person under the age of 18 must be accompanied by a responsible adult 
and remains the responsibility of the accompanying adult at all times when 
using the premises. Members of staff are not allowed to be in sole supervision 
of children, 

 There shall be no persons under 18 on the premises from 21.30 other than 
residents. Residents who are under 18 are not permitted in the licensed area 
or in the beer garden after 21.30 unless in the case of emergency or for 
access reasons only, 

 All members of staff shall receive suitable training with regard to serving 
drunks and are to receive regular refresher training at intervals of a maximum 
of six months. Records to evidence this shall be made available to an 
authorised officer upon request, 

 Any person who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a disorderly 
manner shall not be allowed entry to the venue. Any person within the 
premises who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a disorderly 
manner shall be given care and consideration in leaving the venue, 

 From 20.00 on Friday and Saturday evenings there will be one SIA registered 
door supervisor employed until all non-residential customers have left the 
premises, 

 Whenever regulated entertainment is taking place after 21.00 all windows 
and doors will be kept closed except for access and egress, 

 Condition 11 in Annexe 2 shall be amended to read “whenever regulated 
entertainment is taking place, regular assessments taken by a competent 
member of staff shall be made of any noise emanating from the premises. 
Wherever said assessments indicate that noise is likely to cause nuisance to 
any residents or businesses in the vicinity, steps will be taken to reduce the 
level of noise”. 
 

The Licensing Authority, Police and Child Protection Licensing Officer all agree with 
the proposed conditions although the licence holder will be asked to volunteer to 
attend the Child Sexual Exploitation Awareness Session to be held on 11 November 
2016. 
 
This licence currently has the following conditions endorsed upon it: 
 
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions 
 
1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - 

Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of 

the premises licence, 
 

or 
 

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

 
2 Every supply of alcohol under the premise licence must be made or 

authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
3 The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on 

relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible 
promotions in relation to the premises. 

 
An irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, 
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging 
the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner 
which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and 
disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children -  
 

a. Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed 
to require or encourage individuals to -  

i. Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to 
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the 
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is 
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

ii. Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit 
or otherwise); 

b. Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a 
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a 
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount 
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a 
table meal, as defined by section 159 of the Act); 

c. Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a 
period of 24 hours or less; 

d. Provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on 
the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependant 
on -  

i. The outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, 
or 

ii. The likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring; 

Page 4



 
4 The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by 

one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is 
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability). 

 
5 The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on 

request to customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
6 The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure 

that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or 
supply of alcohol. The policy must require individuals who appear to the 
responsible person to be under 18 year of age (or such older age as may be 
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 

 
7 The responsible person shall ensure that -  

a. Where any of the following alcoholic drink is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or 
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a 
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following 
measures -  

i.  Beer or cider: ½ pint; 
ii.  Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
iii. Still wine in a glass: 125ml; and 

b. Customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 
 
 
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule  
 
1  Permitted hours for live music, recorded music, any other entertainment of a 

similar description and late night refreshment shall be extended to 01.00 on 
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's Day 
and on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of Bank Holiday weekends. 

 
2 Alcohol shall not be sold to non-residents of the premises other than between 

the following hours:  
 11:00 and 23:00 on a Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday;  
 11:00 and 01:00 on a Friday or a Saturday; 
 11:00 and 00:00 on a Sunday.  
 Irrespective of the week day, alcohol may be sold to non-residents between 

11:00 and 01:00 on Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year’s 
Eve, New Year’s Day and on the Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays of 
Bank Holiday Weekends.  

 

Page 5



3 All staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in relation to 
the licensing objectives so as to reduce crime and disorder, promote public 
safety, prevent public nuisance and promote the protection of children from 
harm. Said training will be documented and will be made available to an 
authorised officer upon request. 

 
4 All staff involved in sales shall be at least 18 years of age. 
 
5 A comprehensive CCTV system shall be installed at the premises and will meet 

the following criteria: 
- The system will display on any recording the time and date of said 

recording; 
- The system will be recording whenever the premises is open to the 

public; 
- Any recordings will be retained for a minimum of 30 days after they are 

made and will be produced to an authorised officer upon request; 
- As a minimum, the system will capture images of the head and shoulders 

of any person entering the premises through the main public entrance. 
 
6 The management of the premises will notify the Police Licensing Unit on any 

occasion that the CCTV will be inoperative for a period greater than one 
working day, and shall provide a certificate from a competent person stating 
the reasons for the system being inoperative and the measures which have 
been taken to satisfy the licence conditions. 

 
7 Appropriate signage alerting customers to the use of CCTV shall be displayed 

in a conspicuous position at the premises. 
 
8 An authorisation of sales, signed and dated by the DPS, shall be kept at the 

premises showing all persons authorised by them to make sales of alcohol at 
the premises.  

 
9 The premises shall operate a zero tolerance drugs policy. 
 
10 The capacity of the premises will be 80 people and as a minimum, seating 

shall be provided for 60 people. 
 
11 Whenever regulated entertainment is taking place, regular assessments shall 

be made of any noise emanating from the premises.  Wherever said 
assessments indicate that noise is likely to cause nuisance to any residents or 
businesses in the vicinity, steps will be taken to reduce the level of noise. 

 
 
 

Page 6



12 A clear, legible and conspicuous notice shall be displayed at each public exit 
requesting patrons to avoid causing noise, nuisance or disturbance upon 
leaving the premises. 

 
13 A “Challenge 25” Policy shall be adopted and enforced at the premises 

whereby any person who appears to be under the age of 25 shall be required 
to provide identification to prove that they are over the age of 18 before they 
are permitted to purchase alcohol.  The only forms of acceptable 
identification will be: 
- A Passport; 
- A UK Photocard Driving Licence; 
- Official ID card issued by HM Forces or EU bearing a photograph and the 

date of birth of the holder; 
- Any other form of identification agreed with a representative of the 

Police Licensing Unit. 
 
14 All staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in relation to 

the “Challenge 25” policy upon the commencement of their employment, 
following which they will undertake refresher training at suitable intervals. 
Said training will be documented and will be made available to an authorised 
officer upon request. 

 
4.8 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 

 
No 

4.9 List of Appendices:  
  

Appendix 4a:  Review Application from the Licensing Authority 
Appendix 4b: Representations from Lancashire Constabulary 
Appendix 4c: Representations from Child Protection Licensing Officer 

 

 

5.0 Legal considerations: 
 

5.1 
 

Please see local and national policy in the background information. 
 

6.0 Human Resources considerations: 
 

6.1 
 

None 
 

7.0 Equalities considerations: 
 

7.1 
 

None 
 
 
 

Page 7



 
8.0 Financial considerations: 

 
8.1 
 

None 
 
 

  
 

Page 8



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE 

OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Review 
requested by: Mark Marshall on behalf of the Licensing Authority 

 
 
Licensing Service 
Blackpool Council 
Municipal Buildings, PO Box  4 
Blackpool,  FY1 1NA 

 
Contact 
 
T: (01253) 47 8572 / 8589 
F: (01253) 47 8372 
 
www.blackpool.gov.uk                  

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 9

tsplseob
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a 



 
 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
 
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. You may wish to keep a copy of the 
completed form for your records. 
 
 

 

I 
 

Mark Marshall 
[insert name of person requesting review] 

 
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 or apply for the review of a club 
premises certificate under section 87, of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described 
in part 1 below. 
 

Part 1 – Premises Details  
 

 
Postal address of premises or club premises if any, or if none the ordinance survey map reference or description. 
 
 

Premises Name 
and Address 

 

North Parade Guest House aka Casey’s Bar 
 

68-70 Dickson Road 
 

 Post Code F Y 1  2 A W 

 

 

State the Name of the premises licence holder or the name of the club holding the club premises 
certificate (if known) 
 
 

Caseys Carvery ltd 
 
 

Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate Reference Number (if known) 
 

PL1988 

 
 
Part 2 – Applicant details 
 
I am: 

             Please tick 
 

1)  an individual, body or business which is not a responsible authority 
 

 
 

 

2) a responsible authority (please also complete 2C below) 
 

x 
 

 

3) a member of a club to which this application relates (also complete section 2A below)  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 10



 
(2A) Individual Applicants (fill in as applicable) 
                        Please tick 

Title:  Mr Mrs Miss Ms 
Other I am 18 years 

old or over 

Yes No 

   
 

Forenames  Surname  
 

Home address 

 
 

 

 Post Code        

 

Telephone  
Number  Mobile  

Number  
 

E-Mail 
Address  

 
(2B) Other Applicant or Representing Body  

 

Name  
 

Address 

 

 

 Post Code        
 

Telephone No.  
 

Email Address  

 

(2C) Responsible Authority applicant 
 

Name Mark Marshall 
 

Address 

Public Protection Division 

Number one, Bickerstaffe Square 

Talbot Road, Blackpool Post Code F Y 1  3 A H 

 

Telephone  
Number  
 

Email Address Mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 11



Part 3 – Reason for Review 
 
This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s): 

 

             Please tick 
 

1) the prevention of crime and disorder 
 

x 
 
 

2) public safety 
 

 
 
 

3) the prevention of public nuisance 
 

x 
 
 

4) the protection of children from harm 
 

x 

 
 
 

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2 before completing) 
 

 
Introduction 
 
The premises was a hotel and in recent years applied for premises licence and converted what was 
the old hotel bar into a standard pub  style premises. 
 
Numerous complaints regarding cleanliness and general standards of the premises have been 
received, during visits in response to these complaints the condition of the premises is basic in 
terms of the accommodation, requires some updating in areas but has not presented in a 
dangerous condition. 
 
A list of complaints from the last 2 years follow; 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 12



One particular complaint of concern was received from Helen Hamilton- Southward, a youth worker 
from Aspire Academy sent on the 5th February 2015 .( Document 1 ) 

12th February 2015 

Mark Marshall visited the premises and spoke with the owner, Patrick Buckley to put him on notice 
of the concerns raised by Miss Hamilton Southward, Mr Buckley intimated that the girls mentioned 
were not really cared for at home so well and he was offering them some sanctuary. Advice was 
given regarding the fact that all children must be accompanied by a supervising adult and in light of 
the concerns raised they should not be encouraged to come to the premises. 

14th February 2015 

Mark Marshall re visited the premises to ensure that the advice had been acted upon, the visit 
occurred at 21.40hrs, XXXX, aged 17 was on the premises with her friend who was also 
apparently 17, neither were drinking alcohol so on the face of things there were no concerns 
disclosed. 

These visits were followed up in writing on the 19th February 2015 ( Document 2 ) 

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 13



 
 
Public Nuisance 
 
Noise from the premises has been noted on numerous occasions over the last 2 years, 
 
Recorded visits where the issue of noise prevention have been discussed include; 
 
22nd February 2014- Informal advice was given to Arron Buckley to monitor the noise levels and be 
mindful of neighbouring premises 
 
7th June 2014- a visit was conducted by Mark Marshall and no concerns were raised. 
 
21st June 2014- The noise from Casey’s could be heard from 50-60 metres away, the time of this 
observation was 23.25hrs. Both the front doors to the premises were propped open with chairs so 
Arron Buckley was advised to deal with noise escape. He closed both doors immediately on 
request. 
 
12th September 2014 –Observations were conducted and no concerns re noise were apparent. 
 
27th June 2016-Complaint from the neighbouring premises received by the Licensing Authority that 
the noise and disorder from Casey’s is getting worse, complaint text below; 
 
PL1988 - North Parade Guest House (aka Caseys) 
 
Complaint from Craig Coleman at Peek-A-Booze about nuisance and crime and disorder at Caseys 
getting worse and spilling over into his beer garden. 
 
He says fights have started spilling over into his beer garden, alleging the manager of Caseys 
punched one of his own customers in the Peek-A-Booze beer garden.  He says it is so bad he is 
having to use security and they are having to keep watch for the trouble at Caseys. 
 
He says there is also noise nuisance. 
 
He has been given the number for the Police licensing dept, EP Manager Jennifer Clayton and also 
Mark Marshall (Enforcement Manager).  
 
2nd July 2016- Contact details for Mark Marshall were left at the complainants premises 
 
20th July 2016- Statement of complaint obtained from the neighbour Craig Coleman which 
described substantial impact from the noise and disorder 
 
23rd July 2016-Area visited to substantiate the noise complaints at 22.20hrs, both doors to the front 
of the premises and loud music was emanating from the premises, a 30 second video clip was 
obtained from the east side of Dickson Road. Also noted was the fact that no door supervisors 
were on duty. 
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
20th July 2016- The statement of complaint is comprehensive and has been supported by incident 
logs from Peek a booze, further consultation with Lancashire Constabulary has been conducted 
and again the logs support the allegations made in the statement of complaint. A summarised 
version of the police incidents is found below; 
 
A brief summary of incidents: 
LS/F/009/14/3 Page 14



  
WA1610762, WA1610716: Burglary, watch and money from jeans pocket stolen from hotel room. 
Offender arrested and charged. 
  
LC-20160627-0040: Casey’s staff called police stating a male was kicking off o/s Peekabooze, male 
was arrested for drunk & disorderly due to his aggressive behaviour. 
  
LC-20160225-1426: Male assaulted in bar by a glass being thrown at him then he was punched, a 
table was smashed in the disturbance. Male needed stiches The victim was very drunk and drinking 
beer all day. CCTV was provided and stills circulated but offender unknown. 
  
LC-20160201-1487: Male had £400 worth of camera equipment stolen from bar, CCTV provided 
but offender unidentified. 
  
LC-20160101-0852: 6 people o/s Casey’s fighting at 06:45hrs. Informant states they have gone into 
Casey’s but when police attend it was all quiet and in darkness. 
  
LC-20151107-0044: 00:34hrs initially reported as a domestic but was changed to a lawful ejection 
and police watched CCTV at the time and reported no crime. 
  
LC-20151025-1179: Female been grabbed round the throat by male in the bar at 17:30hrs (not 
domestic related) victim since failed to co-operate with police and has a previous record for making 
false allegations. 
  
LC-20150727-0966: Officer found male at 17:37hrs unconscious outside the bar on his face, had too 
much to drink and collapsed. Ambulance took male to hospital. 
  
LC-20150425-1102: 18:01hrs 2 women causing problems, informant doesn’t want to get involved 
but female jumped behind the bar and assaulted one of the staff. Police attend 2 females were 
arrested and charged with assault; they threw drinks at the barman and punched him and grabbed 
him round the throat. 
 
In addition to the matters listed above PC Ian Ashton was verbally abused and aggressively 
physically treated and set on  by a customer from Casey’s, this occurred in September 2015 and is 
mentioned in the statement of Craig Coleman. Again no door supervision was in place at Casey’s 
to intervene 
I have personally spoke to PC Ashton who confirmed his version of events and he confirmed the 
incident was captured on his body camera. 
 
Protection from Children from Harm 
 
12th February 2015 –Discussions took place with Patrick Buckley about vulnerable children 
frequenting the premises, mentioned in more detail in the Introduction to this application. 
 
20th July 2016- The statement of Craig Coleman describes many issues with children being both 
unruly and at risk from the disorder as very often they are left unsupervised till beyond midnight. 
 
Conclusion 
 
The premises licence has limited conditions and intervention and encouragement has been made 
over the last 2 years to really focus on the Licensing Objectives, one of the barriers for achieving 
improvements is the lack of meaningful conditions. 
 

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 15



The proposal would be for the Committee to consider the imposition of conditions to control the 
problems disclosed. 
 
Door staff- Fridays and Saturdays seem to be the worse according to the complainant so 
targeting the hours of 8pm till close on a Friday and from 6pm on a Saturday till close may 
go some way to limiting the issues. 
 
Doors and windows to be closed during the hours of regulated entertainment. 
 
A noise assessment to be carried out by a competent person and the audio equipment to set 
and fixed at a volume that corresponds with the recommendations of that assessment. A 
copy of the noise assessment to be lodged with Licensing Authority. 
 
Children and young people (as defined by the Licensing Act 2003 ) should be prohibited 
from entering the premises. 
 
There is little doubt that the complainant is suffering the impact of miss management at the 
premises and evidence of crime and noise nuisance has been obtained independently of this 
complaint. In addition the area and facilities are not suitable for children, for example the beer 
garden is open to the main road which is always busy with traffic, the premises do not serve food 
so family style dinning is not an option and the style of premises is not really suitable. With the 
evidence of disorder and the serving of drunken people children in such an environment children 
could also be at risk and the consideration of a short suspension to deter such practices in line with 
Paragraph 11.23 of the Section 182 Guidance should be considered. 
 
Supporting Documents. 
 
Copy of all complaints. 
Document 1 – Complaint from Helen Hamilton Southward 
Document 2-Warning letter re Child Protection issues. 
Statement and Logs from Craig Coleman. 
Video clip of noise nuisance. ( not served with the application, will follow in the coming 
week ) 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 16



 
 
 
 
 

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application.  Continue on a separate 
sheet if necessary.  (Please read guidance note 3 before completing) 
 

 
 
 
Part 4 – Other relevant information 

 

                   Please tick 
 

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? 
 

Yes No 

 x 
       Day  Month                  Year 
 

If yes please state the date of that application 
 

          

 

If you have made representations before relating to this premises, please state what they 
where and when you made them. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 17



 
                   Please tick 
 

I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the 
premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate. 
 

x 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be 
rejected 
 

x 

 
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD 
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE 
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION 
 
 
Part 5 – Signatures (please read guidance note 4) 
 
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read 
guidance note 5)  If signing on the behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 
 

Signed  

Print Name Mark Marshall 

Capacity Licensing and Health and Safety Manager 

Date 4th August 2016 

 
 
Contact name and address for correspondence associated with this application.  (Where not 
previously given)  (See guidance note 6) 
 
 

Title:  Mr Mrs Miss Ms 
Other 

  
 

Forenames   Surname  
 

Address for  
Correspondence 
associated with 
this application 

 

 
 

 Post Code        
 

Telephone  
Number  Mobile 

Number  
 

E-Mail Address  
 
 
 
 
 

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 18



 
 
 
Notes for Guidance 
 
1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other 

statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area. 
 
2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives 
 
3. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are 

included in the grounds for review if available. 
 
4. The application form must be signed. 
 
5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf, provided that 

they have actual authority to do so. 
 
6. This is the address that we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

 
 

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

tsplseob_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55

tsplseob_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4b



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Appendix 4c 

 

LS/F/009/17/1 

Blackpool Council Licensing Service 
 

Representation made by a Responsible Authority in support of an 
application for the Review of a Premises Licence  

Responsible Authority making representation 

Name of Responsible Authority Blackpool Child Protection Licensing Officer 

Name of Officer    (please print) Louise Scales 

Signature of Officer L.M. Scales.  

Contact telephone number 01253 477538 

Date representation made 15 08 2016 

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate  NO 

Name of Responsible Authority / Applicant who requested a review of this Licence 

Mark Marshall on behalf of the Licensing Authority 

Premises Details 

Premises Name North Parade Guest House aka Casey’s Bar  

Address 68- 70 Dickson Road 

 Blackpool 

  

  

Post Code FY1 2AW 

Details of your representation in support of the review application 
(Please reference & attach supporting any documentation) 

My role as Child Protection Licensing Officer focusses on managing the various risks that makes both 
children and adults unsafe; alcohol constituting a significant risk factor.    
 
The review of this premises outlines that the premises are unsuitable for children and are being poorly 
managed.  
  
They have failed to support the licensing objective of Preventing Crime and Disorder and Protecting Children 
from Harm. 
 
I fully support the Licensing Authority in their application to review.      
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 153



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE- NORTH PARADE GUEST HOUSE
	Appendix 4a North Parade review application 080816
	I
	Part 1 – Premises Details
	Post Code
	Part 2 – Applicant details
	Forenames
	Home address
	Post Code
	Telephone 
	Number

	E-Mail Address
	Name
	Address
	Post Code
	Telephone No.

	Name
	Address
	Post Code
	Telephone 
	Number

	Mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk
	Signed
	Capacity

	Email Address
	Forenames 
	Address for 
	Post Code
	Telephone 
	Number

	E-Mail Address

	Appendix 4a continued North Parade review - MM additional evidence 080816
	Appendix 4b North Parade review Police supporting rep 030916
	Appendix 4c North Parade review - Louise Scales supporting rep 150816




